
 

 

           
April 25, 2025 

          Subject: Salt Shed      
          WIN: 029477.00 

Location: Farmington 
        Amendment No. 1    
 
 
Dear Sir/Ms.: 
 
 
The following questions have been received: 
 
Question: Is there a prebid?  
 
Response: No. Contractor may visit the site when they wish after calling Brian Haynes at 441-
1729 to give a heads up so that the crew at that location will be aware. 
 
Question:  Are there any civil plans? 
 
Response: No 
 
Question: Where does the foundation drain daylight to? 
 
Response: It will come off the back left corner of the building, run approximately 75 feet and 
end over the bank at the edge of the property. 
 
Question: Does the electric need to be bid underground or overhead? Looks like the E line on 
the drawings goes through the existing loading ramp.  
 
Response: Underground and will have to go around the loading ramp. 
 
Question: Do bollard get painted or sleeved?  
 
Response: Contractor’s option. Bollard specs are on page 7 of the Plan Set.  If painted, entire 
bollard that is visible after install must be painted.  If sleeved, the sleeve must cover the entire 
visible portion of the bollard. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

Question: Is there an overhead door? I see it noted on electrical but no other information 
 
Response: Yes, all information pertaining to the overhead door is in the bid book.  Page 73 of 
the Bid Book contains Special Provisions for the overhead door.  Pages 7, 8, 12, and 13 of the 
Plan Set have various instructions for the overhead door. 
 
 
Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on May 14, 2025. 
 
 
       
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 
      Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

 


